
 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

CABINET MEMBER SIGNING 
 

Tuesday, 21st January, 2025, 6.00 pm - 2nd Floor, George Meehan 
House, 294 High Road, N22 8JZ (watch the live meeting here) 
 
Members: Councillor Zena Brabazon  
 

 
 

1. FILMING AT MEETINGS   
 
Please note that this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for 
live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone 
attending the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask 
members of the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to 
include the public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting 
should be aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or 
recorded by others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating 
in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral 
protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or 
reported on. By entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, 
you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images 
and sound recordings.  
 
The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or 
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any 
individual or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

3. URGENT BUSINESS   
 
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of Urgent Business. 
(Late items of Urgent Business will be considered under the agenda item 
where they appear). 
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is 
considered: 
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Y2Y2NTk4Y2ItN2ZlMi00Njk5LWJkYjctODJjZDE1ZTgxMGE0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226ddfa760-8cd5-44a8-8e48-d8ca487731c3%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22082c2e5d-5e1e-45e1-aa8b-522a7eea8a16%22%7d


 

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which 
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a 
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests 
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct 
 

5. HARINGEY COUNCIL'S LOCAL SCHOOLS FUNDING FORMULA FOR 
2025-26  (PAGES 1 - 20) 
 
 

 
Ayshe Simsek, Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager 
Tel – 020 8489 2929 
Fax – 020 8881 5218 
Email: ayshe.simsek@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Fiona Alderman 
Head of Legal & Governance (Monitoring Officer) 
George Meehan House, 294 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8JZ 
 
Monday, 13 January 2025 
 



 

Page 1 of 9  

 
 

Report for:  Cabinet Member Signing – 21st January 2025 
 
Title: Haringey Council’s Local Schools Funding Formula for 2025-26 
 
Report  
authorised by:  Ann Graham, Director of Children’s Services 
 
Lead Officers:  Josephine Lyseight, Assistant Director of Finance & Deputy s151 

Officer, Josephine.lyseight@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Neil Sinclair, Head of Finance  
Neil.sinclaire@haringey.gov.uk, 
 
Muhammad Ali, Finance Manager, 
Muhammad.ali@haringey.gov.uk, 
  

Ward(s) affected: All 
 
Report for Key/  
Non-Key Decision:  Key  
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration. 
 
1.1. This report seeks the Cabinet Members’ approval for changes to the Council’s 

local schools funding formula for the 2025-26 financial year in line with the 
Schools National Funding Formula set out by the Department for Education 
(DfE).  
 

1.2. Following consultation by the Council with all maintained and academy schools 
in the borough, the Schools’ Forum asked the Council to agree the local school 
funding formula, which is aligned with the National Funding Formula (NFF). 
These are set out in the recommendations below. 

  
1.3. The Schools’ forum will meet to determine the funding formula for the financial 

year 2025-26 on 16th January 2025. Cabinet Member approval is required 
following the Schools Forum and Council agreed grant allocations.  
 

1.4. The funding allocation for the year 2025-26 must then be submitted to the 
Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) via the Authority Proforma Tool 
(APT) by 22nd January 2025. 
 

2. Cabinet Member Introduction 
 
2.1. On 18th December 2024, the Department for Education published school funding 

allocations going to every local authority in England.  
 
2.2. The introduction of the National Funding Formula for schools has been a 

challenge up and down the country and Haringey supports fair and local decisions 
that are responsive to local needs and benefits all schools in an equitable way.  

Page 1 Agenda Item 5

mailto:Josephine.lyseight@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Neil.sinclaire@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Muhammad.ali@haringey.gov.uk


 

Page 2 of 9  

 

2.3. The Schools Block of the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) funding allocation set 
out in this report includes local adjustments to the formula to ensure schools 
receive an across-the-board funding uplift for pupils and targeted allocations to 
support special educational needs for children in schools. 
 

2.4. Local authorities must align their funding formulas more closely with the 
Department for Education's National Funding Formula (NFF) regulations for the 
2025 to 2026 financial year. Haringey utilises the full value of the NFF factors to 
calculate the annual budget allocation for schools. 

 
2.5. The Council has worked collaboratively with schools across the borough to 

ensure that the funding available is distributed as fairly as possible so that all 
Haringey schools can continue to deliver excellent outcomes for our children and 
young people.  
 

3. Recommendations  
 
3.1. The Schools’ forum is scheduled to convene on 16th January 2025, to approve 

the funding formula for the 2025-26 financial year for schools in Haringey, taking 
into account the following parameters: 

a) To adopt NFF Model as outlined in the consultation with schools to set 
Minimum Funding Guarantee of 0% for all schools; 

b) To note the transfer of 0.50% from the Schools Block allocation to the High 
Needs Block as agreed by the Schools’ forum under the safety valve 
agreement with the DfE in December 2024;  

c) To agree the Growth fund be set at £300,000;  
d) To agree the de-delegation of £210,000 for Trade Union Representation (for 

maintained schools only). 
e) To agree the Block transfer of £122,000 from the Schools Block to the 

Central Block for Education Welfare Services, dependent on any necessary 
consent from the DfE; 

 
3.2. The schools’ forum agreed on the funding parameters outlined in the 

recommendations “a” to “e” above on 5th December 2024.  
 

3.3. A further and more worked up proposal was presented to NLCs chairs on 9th 
January 2025, prior to the schools’ forum meeting on 16th January 2025 to secure 
agreement for the de-delegate £150,000 from schools’ budgets in 2025-26 to 
fund the increased capacity in the Councils Schools Finance team, to better 
support schools experiencing financial difficulties. Haringey provides finance 
support to 64 maintained schools and nurseries and as at Quarter 2 this year 
there are 37 Schools with forecast deficit balances compared to 32 at 31 March 
2024, an increase of 5 schools. There is an overall Quarter 2 Schools forecast 
deficit of £5.6m, compared to £110,000 in March 2024, an increase of £5.5m 
since last year. There are currently 21 schools with Licensed Deficit Recovery 
Plans. This worsening position adds additional financial risk to the Council’s 
General Fund and a more structured approach is required to manage schools in 
deficit.  
 

Page 2



 

Page 3 of 9  

3.4. There are resource implications to the council associated with the support, 
interventions and improved governance needed to ensure there are sustainable 
solutions achieved over the longer term of which additional financial capacity is 
one. The proposal to agree the de-delegation of £150,000 has been retracted 
following a meeting with the NLC's lead on 9th January 2025.   

 
3.5. The Cabinet Member is asked to agree the local schools funding formula for the 

2025-26 financial year.  
 

4. Reasons for decision  
 

4.1 The Council is legally required to set the local schools funding formula and must 
submit this to the ESFA by 22nd January 2025. These changes require approval 
by the Council to complete the Authority Proforma Tool, as required by the ESFA. 
Such approval can be given on behalf of the Council by the Lead Member of 
Children, Schools and Families. 

 

5. Options Considered through consultation 
 

5.1. All schools in Haringey were consulted on the proposed changes for 2025-26 to 
the Council’s Schools Funding Formula via e-survey. The consultation started on 
25th November 2024, with a deadline of 5th December 2024 for responses from 
Head Teachers and Chairs of Governors.  
 

5.2. Table A shows options available and total responses received for all options. 
 
Table A 

 
 

5.3 Please review Appendix 2 for the consultation regarding the Schools Block 
Funding Formula for the 2025-26 period. 

 
5.4 As a result of the delay in allocations for the 2025-26 financial year, consultation 

with schools was centered on identifying the proposed options presented in Table 
1, and the Council opted to apply the 100% National Funding Formula (NFF) 
values for the Schools Block funding formula, consistent with the agreement 
made in the prior financial year, 2024-25. 

 

Page 3



 

Page 4 of 9  

5.5 While it remained the Government’s intention that a school’s budget should be 

set on the basis of a single national formula, or NFF in 2025-26, local authorities 

are still allowed to use either the NFF formula values or locally agreed values 

within the allowable NFF range to determine funding allocations for schools. 

Through the consultation, Haringey adopts 100% of the National Funding 

Formula (NFF) factor values (with Area Cost Adjustments) and the proposed 

amounts/percentages for block transfers and de-delegation shown in table 2 

below.  

 
Table 2 

Allocation 
type 

Schools 
Affected 

Description  Proposed 
Amount  

Block Transfer All Schools HNB transfer at 0.5% *£1,167,130  

Top Slice All Schools Growth Fund/Falling Rolls Fund £300,000  

De-Delegation Maintained only Trade Union Facility £210,147  

Block Transfer All Schools CSSB for Education Welfare   *£122,000  

Block Transfer All Schools EY for Nursery split site funding **0  

De-Delegation Maintained only Schools in Financial Difficulty 
Fund 

£150,000  

*Block transfers subject to disapplication request and Secretary of State approval 
** The nursery school is currently operating on a single site, therefore no split site funding 
allocated 

 
Haringey School Funding Formula 2025-26 

 

5.6 The final settlement has been announced at £235.644m and the NFF funding 
requirements applied to the APT.  
 

5.7 The allowable range for setting the Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG) for 2025-
26 is between -0.5% to 0%. With the final settlement figures the MFG for Haringey 
schools is therefore set at 0%.  
 

5.8 The highest permissible local block transfer is set at 0.5%. However, the schools' 
forum has agreed to authorise a total block transfer of 0.55%, which surpasses 
the established maximum. This 0.55% allocation consists of a block transfer of 
0.5% directed to the High Needs Block (HNB) and an additional 0.05% allocated 
to the Central Schools Service Block (CSSB). A request for disapplication was 
submitted to the ESFA in December 2024. Given that the block transfer is agreed 
as part of the safety valve programme, approval is highly likely. This report has 
been prepared on the assumption that the request will be agreed upon. 
 

5.9 Schools were consulted on a single model that corresponds with the 100% 
National Funding Formula (NFF) values for the financial year 2025-26. Since a 
Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG) above 0% cannot be established, the 
allocations presented in Table 2 of Section 5.3 will necessitate setting the MFG 
at 0.01%. This adjustment will require a disapplication, which is unlikely to receive 
ministerial approval. To enable an MFG at 0% will require an increase in Top 
Slice for the Growth Fund/Falling Rolls Fund of £328,254, compared to the 
£300,000 consulted upon and agreed at Schools Forum on  December 2024.The 
final de-delegations/block transfers and financial allocations to each school to set 

Page 4



 

Page 5 of 9  

MFG at 0%, to be agreed at Schools Forum on 16 January 2025, are detailed in 
Table 3 and Appendix 1. 
 
Table 3 

Allocation 
type 

Schools 
Affected 

Description  Proposed 
Amount  

Block Transfer All Schools HNB transfer at 0.5% *£1,167,130  

Top Slice All Schools Growth Fund/Falling Rolls Fund £328,254  

De-Delegation Maintained only Trade Union Facility £210,147  

Block Transfer All Schools CSSB for Education Welfare   *£122,000  

 
5.10 Appendix 1 outlines the financial allocations for each school for the financial year 

2025-26. 
 

5.11 Final allocations are subject to financial and data validation by the ESFA formula 
validation checks. 

 
6. Background information 

 

6.1 The DSG is currently divided into four blocks:  

 Schools Block 

 High Needs Block 

 Early Years Block 

 Central School Services Block. 

6.2 The policy document which sets out the background and principles of the new 
National Funding Formula for schools can be found at:  Dedicated schools grant 
(DSG): 2025 to 2026 - GOV.UK 

 
6.3 The basic structure of the schools National Funding Formula (NFF) is not 

changing in 2025-26. There are a small number of changes in existing factors of 
the formula in 2025-26.   

 
6.4 The DfE have stated that schools will receive additional funding for 2025/26 

through the following separate grants in 2024/25 being ‘rolled into’ the Schools 
Block: 

o Teacher Pay Additional Grant (TPAG) 

o Teacher Pension Employer Contribution Grant (TPECG) 

o Core Schools Budget Grant (CSBG) 

 
6.5 The total pupil count has declined by 795 for the financial year 2025-26, which 

will have a substantial effect on the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) funding for 
that period. However, it is significant to note that the DSG allocation has 
increased by £9.860m, due to the above grants rolled into the DSG amounting to 
£15.563 million. 

  
6.6 Haringey Council will ensure that all procedures are in place to meet the 

requirement to publish maintained school budgets by 28th February 2025 in line 

Page 5

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/dedicated-schools-grant-dsg-2025-to-2026
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/dedicated-schools-grant-dsg-2025-to-2026


 

Page 6 of 9  

with guidance set by the School and Early Years Finance (England) Regulations 
2024. 

 
7. Contribution to strategic outcomes 

 
7.1. The local school funding formula is an important element in delivering the best 

possible outcomes for Haringey’s children and young people under the People 
Priority.  

 
7.2. The People Priority underpins the council’s approach to ensuring young people 

in Haringey get the best start in life, through early help, excellent education, and 
support.  

 
 
8. Statutory Officers comments (Chief Finance Officer (including 

procurement), Assistant Director of Corporate Governance, Equalities) 
 

8.1. Finance 
 
The recommended changes to the Council’s local schools funding formula as 
applied to each school is detailed in Appendix 1. This is affordable and contained 
within the total 2025-26 DSG funding allocation published by the ESFA in 
December 2024.  
 
There are no direct implications from this decision in relation to the Council’s 
General Fund. However, the broader impact of funding reductions due to 
declining pupil numbers could affect schools’ reserve balances and long-term 
financial viability. This may ultimately impact the General Fund in the future, 
particularly during school restructures or closures if pupil numbers drop 
significantly in the coming years.  
 

8.2. Strategic Procurement 
 
Strategic Procurement were consulted in the preparation of this report. 
 
Strategic Procurement note the recommendations in section 3 of the report and 
that there are no procurement issues associated with this decision. 
 
Strategic Procurement have no objections to the recommendations in section 3 
of the report.   

 
8.3. Assistant Director of Legal and Governance (Monitoring Officer)  

 
Local Authorities are required to determine their education budget comprising of 
non-schools education budget, schools budget, individual schools budget and 
budget share applying prescriptive statutory rules, the current regulations being 
the School and Early Years Finance and Childcare (Provision of Information 
about Young Children) (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2024. 
 
Since 2023 local authorities have been required to bring their local school funding 
formula closer to the National Funding Formula issued annually by the DfE; the 

Page 6



 

Page 7 of 9  

national funding formula (NFF) for schools and high needs and the central school 
block for 2025 to 2026 was published on 28 November 2024. Changes made to 
the schools NFF 2025-2026 are reflected in the local formula presented for 
approval. 
 
The School and Early Years Finance (England) Regulations 20234 require the 
Council to determine budget shares for schools maintained by them and amounts 
to be allocated in respect of early years provision in their areas, in accordance 
with the formula determined. The statutory framework requires the Council to 
consult with its school’s forum and schools maintained by it about any proposed 
changes to the funding formula, in relation to the factors and criteria considered, 
and the methods, principles and rules adopted. The same consultation obligation 
applies to proposed changes that will affect early years providers.  
 
The Education & Skills Funding Agency operational guidance ‘Schools revenue 
funding 2025 to 2026’ (Updated December 2024) provides the detailed process 
for reviewing and consulting on the pre-16 formula.  The rules are underpinned 
by the general principles that apply to public consultations.    In this report Officers 
have outlined a process that is compliant with the requirements of Section 6 of 
the guidance and mechanism for public consultation: 
 
Reviewing and consulting on the pre-16 formula 

Local authorities must engage in open and transparent consultation with all maintained 
schools and academies in their area, as well as with their schools forums, about any 
proposed changes to their local funding formulae, including the principles adopted and 
any movement of funds between blocks. 

Any consultation should include a demonstration of the effect of modelling such changes 
on individual maintained schools and academies. 

Local authorities also need to set out how their proposals meet the requirements to move 
the local formulae towards the NFF. 

Local authorities should communicate proposed formula changes to all bodies affected 
by the changes. 

The local authority is responsible for making the final decisions on their formula; each 
local authority’s process should ensure that there is sufficient time to gain political 
approval before the APT deadline in January 2025. 

Political approval means approval in line with the local authority’s local scheme of 
delegation, so this may be decisions made by the council cabinet, cabinet member or 
full council. The schools forum does not decide on the formula. 

Local authorities should, as much as is possible, ensure that they allow sufficient time 
for wider consultation with schools, agreement by their schools forum, and political 
approval if they wish to transfer funding out of the schools block, or submit a 
disapplication request. 

report informs that the schools forum has approved recommendations 3.1 a-e of 

this report and have been asked to approve the de-delegation of £150,000 

Page 7



 

Page 8 of 9  

specifically to assist maintained schools facing financial challenges 

(recommendation 3.1(f). Under Regulation 12 of the 2024 Regulations the 

schools forum is empowered to authorise the criteria for the determination of 

expenditure and deductions of the schools’ budget share. It is to be consulted on 

the local schools funding formula but it is for the Council to agree its formula.   

 

Approval of the formula is an executive decision that has been allocated to the 

Lead Cabinet Member for Children, Schools & Families to make.   

 

 
8.4. Equalities comments  

 
The Council has a Public Sector Equality Duty under the Equality Act (2010) to 
have due regard to the need to:   

  

 Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and any 
other conduct prohibited under the Act.  

  

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share a 
relevant protected characteristic and people who do not share it.   

  

 Foster good relations between people who share a relevant 
characteristic and people who do not share it.  

  
The three parts of the duty applies to the following protected characteristics: is 
age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy/maternity, race, religion/faith, 
sex, and sexual orientation. Marriage and civil partnership status apply to the first 
part of the duty.  
  
Although it is not enforced in legislation as a protected characteristic, Haringey 
Council treats socioeconomic status as a local protected characteristic.  
 
The report proposes to change the Council local schools funding formula for 
2025-26, in line with the Department of Education’s School National Funding 
Formula. This includes local adjustments to the formula to ensure schools receive 
an across-the-board funding uplift for pupils and targeted allocations to support 
special educational needs for children in schools. This will have a positive impact 
on young people who are at school in Haringey, in particular disabled children 
affected by the targeted allocations of SEND support.  
 

The 0.50% transfer from the Schools Block to the High Needs Block will support 
DfE Safety Valve programme to reduce High Needs Block deficit. These changes 
demonstrate due regard for the protected characteristics of disability, promoting 
equality of opportunity for those with Special Educational Needs and Disabilities. 
 
Consultation took place with all schools in Haringey, with headteachers and 
governors invited to submit responses via an e-survey. This ensured that the 
perspective of all schools within the borough could be taken into account. 
 

9. Use of Appendices 

Page 8



 

Page 9 of 9  

 
Appendix 1: DSG – Indicative allocations school level 2025-26 
Appendix 2: Schools Block Funding Formula Consultation 2025-26 
 
 

10. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985  
 
The following information was used in compiling this report:  

 
Guidance on Dedicated schools grant (DSG): 2025 to 2026:  
Dedicated schools grant (DSG): 2025 to 2026 - GOV.UK 

 
The national funding formulae for schools and high needs: 

National funding formula for schools and high needs: 2025 to 2026 - GOV.UK 

The School and Early Years Finance (England) Regulation 2024: 

The School and Early Years Finance and Childcare (Provision of Information 
About Young Children) (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2024 

Page 9

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/dedicated-schools-grant-dsg-2025-to-2026
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/national-funding-formula-for-schools-and-high-needs-2025-to-2026
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2024/66/contents/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2024/66/contents/made


This page is intentionally left blank



Schools Block Estimated Expenditure 235,643,520.00 De-Delegation Options

Schools Budget Share Allocations 234,026,135.24
Growth Fund allocation 328,254.50
Education Welfare Service 122,000.00
HNB transfer 1,167,130.26
MFG %age 0.00%
Capping and Scaling factor 3% Capping and Scaling 100%
Minmum Funding Level: Primary: Secondary Ratio Primary 1 : Secondary 1.34

School Name Type
Pupil Number 

Oct 2023
24-25 Post MFG 
per pupil Budget

24-25 Post MFG 
Budget before de-

delegation 
(excluding dditional 

grants)

Additional Grants 
Rolled in DSG 
(12/12 CSBG 

values)

Revised 24-25 Post 
MFG plus additional 
Grants (12/12 CSBG 

values)

Pupil Number Oct 
24

25-26 Post MFG per pupil Budget
Indicative 25-26 Post MFG 

Budget Allocation
Increase (+) / 
Decrease (-)

% Gains/Losses
Change in Pupil 

Numbers (in 
numbers)

Change in 
funding due to 

change in Pupil 
Numbers (in £)

Per pupil 
changes (£)

Change in 
funding due to 

change in 
funding 

factors (in £)

Check
De-Delegation 
£10.02/AWPU

32,454 224,172,264 15,563,984 239,736,248 31,659.00 234,026,135.24 -5,710,113.19 -2.38% -795.00 -6,844,517.55 1,134,404.36 0.00 -210,089.34 
Belmont Junior School Primary 224.00 6,111.26 1,368,921.93 89,135.52 1,458,057.45 223.00 6,512.95 1,452,387.11 -5,670.34 -0.39% -1.00 -6,512.95 3.76 842.61 0.00 -2,234.46 
Belmont Infant School Primary 181.00 6,375.58 1,153,980.75 68,662.49 1,222,643.24 178.00 6,771.66 1,205,355.67 -17,287.57 -1.41% -3.00 -20,314.98 16.73 3,027.42 0.00 -1,783.56 
Bounds Green Junior School Primary 342.00 5,751.20 1,966,910.11 132,256.75 2,099,166.86 342.00 6,137.91 2,099,166.86 -0.00 -0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,426.84 
Bounds Green Infant School Primary 260.00 5,886.19 1,530,409.54 98,563.13 1,628,972.67 261.00 6,262.61 1,634,539.98 5,567.31 0.34% 1.00 6,262.61 -2.67 -695.29 0.00 -2,615.22 
Campsbourne Junior School Primary 210.00 6,243.57 1,311,148.98 83,903.36 1,395,052.34 209.00 6,647.15 1,389,254.44 -5,797.90 -0.42% -1.00 -6,647.15 4.04 849.25 0.00 -2,094.18 
Campsbourne Infant School Primary 176.00 6,136.81 1,080,079.35 68,750.67 1,148,830.03 167.00 6,579.94 1,098,850.41 -49,979.62 -4.35% -9.00 -59,219.48 52.50 9,239.87 0.00 -1,673.34 
The Devonshire Hill Nursery &  Primary SchoolPrimary 312.00 6,444.13 2,010,567.63 138,581.01 2,149,148.64 322.00 6,900.72 2,222,031.00 72,882.37 3.39% 10.00 69,007.17 12.42 3,875.19 0.00 -3,226.44 
Earlsmead Primary School Primary 393.00 6,243.69 2,453,771.47 170,922.50 2,624,693.97 393.00 6,768.26 2,659,926.32 35,232.35 1.34% 0.00 0.00 89.65 35,232.35 0.00 -3,937.86 
Highgate Primary School Primary 419.00 5,446.17 2,281,945.70 150,233.53 2,432,179.24 432.00 5,790.41 2,501,458.18 69,278.94 2.85% 13.00 75,275.36 -14.31 -5,996.42 0.00 -4,328.64 
Lancasterian Primary School Primary 368.00 6,449.20 2,373,305.92 166,621.91 2,539,927.83 380.00 6,884.14 2,615,974.25 76,046.42 2.99% 12.00 82,609.71 -17.84 -6,563.29 0.00 -3,807.60 
Coldfall Primary School Primary 629.00 5,182.96 3,260,083.97 214,754.84 3,474,838.81 617.00 5,531.12 3,412,704.12 -62,134.69 -1.79% -12.00 -66,373.50 6.74 4,238.81 0.00 -6,182.34 
Tetherdown Primary School Primary 401.00 5,249.48 2,105,039.80 134,587.93 2,239,627.73 391.00 5,598.97 2,189,198.45 -50,429.29 -2.25% -10.00 -55,989.73 13.87 5,560.44 0.00 -3,917.82 
Rokesly Junior School Primary 307.00 5,692.08 1,747,467.05 120,230.01 1,867,697.06 303.00 6,092.12 1,845,912.96 -21,784.10 -1.17% -4.00 -24,368.49 8.42 2,584.38 0.00 -3,036.06 
Rokesly Infant & Nursery School Primary 194.00 5,944.38 1,153,209.20 74,913.27 1,228,122.47 178.00 6,417.63 1,142,338.21 -85,784.26 -6.98% -16.00 -102,682.09 87.10 16,897.83 0.00 -1,783.56 
South Harringay Junior School Primary 221.00 6,080.76 1,343,848.23 86,396.21 1,430,244.44 218.00 6,483.30 1,413,359.02 -16,885.43 -1.18% -3.00 -19,449.89 11.60 2,564.47 0.00 -2,184.36 
South Harringay Infant School Primary 176.00 6,626.31 1,166,230.23 66,906.75 1,233,136.98 172.00 7,031.03 1,209,337.63 -23,799.35 -1.93% -4.00 -28,124.13 24.57 4,324.78 0.00 -1,723.44 
West Green Primary School Primary 202.00 6,768.00 1,367,135.96 88,364.49 1,455,500.45 205.00 7,191.97 1,474,354.24 18,853.79 1.30% 3.00 21,575.92 -13.48 -2,722.12 0.00 -2,054.10 
Tiverton Primary School Primary 241.00 6,849.02 1,650,613.49 117,653.50 1,768,266.99 152.00 7,850.43 1,193,264.83 -575,002.16 -32.52% -89.00 -698,687.96 513.22 123,685.81 0.00 -1,523.04 
Coleridge Primary School Primary 827.00 5,284.14 4,369,984.43 278,855.58 4,648,840.01 819.00 5,625.32 4,607,135.58 -41,704.43 -0.90% -8.00 -45,002.55 3.99 3,298.11 0.00 -8,206.38 
Welbourne Primary School Primary 383.00 6,553.70 2,510,068.20 177,420.87 2,687,489.07 348.00 7,079.76 2,463,757.41 -223,731.66 -8.32% -35.00 -247,791.69 62.82 24,060.04 0.00 -3,486.96 
Lea Valley Primary School Primary 396.00 6,383.15 2,527,726.93 164,442.22 2,692,169.15 373.00 6,939.62 2,588,478.22 -103,690.93 -3.85% -23.00 -159,611.26 141.21 55,920.33 0.00 -3,737.46 
Ferry Lane Primary School Primary 126.00 7,291.58 918,738.84 59,095.82 977,834.67 125.00 7,772.94 971,616.94 -6,217.73 -0.64% -1.00 -7,772.94 12.34 1,555.21 0.00 -1,252.50 
Rhodes Avenue Primary School Primary 631.00 5,077.39 3,203,834.32 207,712.68 3,411,546.99 630.00 5,407.12 3,406,485.82 -5,061.17 -0.15% -1.00 -5,407.12 0.55 345.95 0.00 -6,312.60 
Crowland Primary School Primary 371.00 6,039.66 2,240,712.08 148,287.87 2,388,999.94 376.00 6,432.27 2,418,531.89 29,531.95 1.24% 5.00 32,161.33 -7.09 -2,629.38 0.00 -3,767.52 
Weston Park Primary School Primary 196.00 6,000.46 1,176,089.39 79,461.45 1,255,550.84 191.00 6,433.70 1,228,837.03 -26,713.81 -2.13% -5.00 -32,168.51 27.83 5,454.70 0.00 -1,913.82 
The Willow Primary School Primary 397.00 6,222.07 2,470,163.36 169,745.60 2,639,908.96 411.00 6,667.87 2,740,492.99 100,584.03 3.81% 14.00 93,350.13 18.22 7,233.90 0.00 -4,118.22 
Alexandra Primary School Primary 374.00 6,176.54 2,310,027.27 155,505.26 2,465,532.54 378.00 6,600.90 2,495,139.13 29,606.59 1.20% 4.00 26,403.59 8.56 3,203.00 0.00 -3,787.56 
Stroud Green Primary School Primary 341.00 6,084.72 2,074,887.83 136,436.37 2,211,324.20 379.00 6,427.21 2,435,912.75 224,588.55 10.16% 38.00 244,234.00 -57.61 -19,645.45 0.00 -3,797.58 
Earlham Primary School Primary 284.00 6,437.75 1,828,321.31 111,521.43 1,939,842.74 312.00 6,766.52 2,111,154.55 171,311.81 8.83% 28.00 189,462.59 -63.91 -18,150.78 0.00 -3,126.24 
Lordship Lane Primary School Primary 462.00 6,159.44 2,845,659.28 190,726.25 3,036,385.52 450.00 6,584.63 2,963,082.56 -73,302.96 -2.41% -12.00 -79,015.54 12.36 5,712.58 0.00 -4,509.00 
Bruce Grove Primary School Primary 290.00 6,460.82 1,873,638.10 125,956.22 1,999,594.32 285.00 6,950.10 1,980,779.03 -18,815.29 -0.94% -5.00 -34,750.51 54.95 15,935.22 0.00 -2,855.70 
Risley Avenue Primary School Primary 452.00 6,451.79 2,916,211.29 202,229.54 3,118,440.83 427.00 6,927.78 2,958,162.32 -160,278.50 -5.14% -25.00 -173,194.52 28.58 12,916.01 0.00 -4,278.54 
Muswell Hill Primary School Primary 419.00 5,248.70 2,199,203.96 145,755.45 2,344,959.41 420.00 5,595.43 2,350,082.23 5,122.82 0.22% 1.00 5,595.43 -1.13 -472.62 0.00 -4,208.40 
Seven Sisters Primary School Primary 223.00 7,202.80 1,606,225.46 106,222.57 1,712,448.03 197.00 7,800.10 1,536,619.41 -175,828.61 -10.27% -26.00 -202,802.56 120.96 26,973.95 0.00 -1,973.94 
St Aidan's Voluntary Controlled Primary SchoolPrimary 190.00 5,861.13 1,113,614.46 74,773.08 1,188,387.54 198.00 6,215.83 1,230,734.66 42,347.12 3.56% 8.00 49,726.65 -38.84 -7,379.53 0.00 -1,983.96 
The Mulberry Primary School Primary 503.00 6,318.54 3,178,224.19 211,656.02 3,389,880.20 487.00 6,753.98 3,289,186.74 -100,693.46 -2.97% -16.00 -108,063.63 14.65 7,370.17 0.00 -4,879.74 
St Michael's CofE Voluntary Aided Primary SchoolPrimary 382.00 5,214.63 1,991,989.40 132,868.37 2,124,857.77 386.00 5,558.01 2,145,393.65 20,535.88 0.97% 4.00 22,232.06 -4.44 -1,696.18 0.00 -3,867.72 
St James Church of England Primary School Primary 195.00 5,619.89 1,095,879.36 72,314.15 1,168,193.51 191.00 6,008.31 1,147,588.13 -20,605.38 -1.76% -4.00 -24,033.26 17.58 3,427.88 0.00 -1,913.82 
St Mary's CofE Primary School Primary 337.00 6,133.01 2,066,823.88 146,042.61 2,212,866.49 306.00 6,643.79 2,032,999.23 -179,867.26 -8.13% -31.00 -205,957.44 77.42 26,090.18 0.00 -3,066.12 
Our Lady of Muswell Catholic Primary School Primary 390.00 5,436.55 2,120,256.31 145,529.34 2,265,785.65 383.00 5,817.38 2,228,055.57 -37,730.08 -1.67% -7.00 -40,721.64 7.67 2,991.57 0.00 -3,837.66 
St Francis de Sales RC Junior School Primary 296.00 6,202.18 1,835,845.56 133,278.76 1,969,124.32 270.00 6,705.70 1,810,538.13 -158,586.19 -8.05% -26.00 -174,348.12 53.25 15,761.92 0.00 -2,705.40 
St Ignatius RC Primary School Primary 244.00 6,232.92 1,520,831.96 99,319.46 1,620,151.43 203.00 6,775.45 1,375,416.72 -244,734.70 -15.11% -41.00 -277,793.53 135.49 33,058.83 0.00 -2,034.06 
St Mary's Priory RC Junior School Primary 160.00 6,524.33 1,043,892.31 75,302.18 1,119,194.48 143.00 7,269.07 1,039,477.62 -79,716.86 -7.12% -17.00 -123,574.26 274.11 43,857.40 0.00 -1,432.86 
St Paul's RC Primary School Primary 163.00 6,446.80 1,050,827.81 66,714.56 1,117,542.37 160.00 6,874.92 1,099,986.65 -17,555.72 -1.57% -3.00 -20,624.75 18.83 3,069.03 0.00 -1,603.20 
St Mary's Priory RC Infant School Primary 104.00 7,293.63 758,537.70 48,578.37 807,116.07 83.00 8,158.94 677,191.78 -129,924.29 -16.10% -21.00 -171,337.68 398.21 41,413.39 0.00 -831.66 
St Peter-in-Chains RC Infant School Primary 46.00 8,672.22 398,922.25 27,052.80 425,975.05 19.00 14,316.85 272,020.15 -153,954.91 -36.14% -27.00 -386,554.94 5,056.52 232,600.04 0.00 -190.38 
St Francis de Sales RC Infant School Primary 159.00 6,808.21 1,082,505.94 71,315.88 1,153,821.82 163.00 7,232.76 1,178,940.42 25,118.61 2.18% 4.00 28,931.05 -23.98 -3,812.45 0.00 -1,633.26 
St Martin of Porres RC Primary School Primary 146.00 6,262.22 914,284.82 62,957.76 977,242.58 120.00 6,936.35 832,361.84 -144,880.74 -14.83% -26.00 -180,345.07 242.91 35,464.33 0.00 -1,202.40 
St Gildas' Catholic Junior School Primary 92.00 6,846.95 629,919.47 44,206.55 674,126.02 46.00 9,106.60 418,903.77 -255,222.25 -37.86% -46.00 -418,903.77 1,779.15 163,681.51 0.00 -460.92 
St John Vianney RC Primary School Primary 196.00 6,302.85 1,235,358.92 81,305.37 1,316,664.29 201.00 6,696.90 1,346,077.11 29,412.83 2.23% 5.00 33,484.51 -20.77 -4,071.68 0.00 -2,014.02 
Chestnuts Primary School Primary 393.00 5,793.74 2,276,940.81 149,849.15 2,426,789.96 414.00 6,153.05 2,547,363.75 120,573.79 4.97% 21.00 129,214.10 -21.99 -8,640.31 0.00 -4,148.28 
North Harringay Primary School Primary 392.00 5,730.38 2,246,308.68 151,921.44 2,398,230.12 382.00 6,129.38 2,341,423.11 -56,807.00 -2.37% -10.00 -61,293.80 11.45 4,486.79 0.00 -3,827.64 
Hornsey School for Girls Secondary 730.00 8,058.43 5,882,656.90 422,708.32 6,305,365.23 666.00 8,678.99 5,780,208.95 -525,156.28 -8.33% -64.00 -555,455.51 41.51 30,299.24 0.00 -6,673.32 
Highgate Wood Secondary School Secondary 1,264.00 7,395.13 9,347,443.89 686,716.46 10,034,160.35 1,250.00 7,941.15 9,926,441.11 -107,719.24 -1.07% -14.00 -111,176.14 2.73 3,456.90 0.00 -12,525.00 
Fortismere School Secondary 1,323.00 6,859.47 9,075,079.36 660,574.88 9,735,654.24 1,330.00 7,357.97 9,786,094.12 50,439.87 0.52% 7.00 51,505.76 -0.81 -1,065.88 0.00 -13,326.60 
Gladesmore Community School Secondary 1,294.00 8,697.09 11,254,033.64 842,640.03 12,096,673.67 1,248.00 9,358.74 11,679,705.27 -416,968.40 -3.45% -46.00 -430,501.96 10.46 13,533.56 0.00 -12,504.96 
Park View School Secondary 1,131.00 8,530.51 9,648,002.30 718,524.33 10,366,526.63 1,054.00 9,285.00 9,786,393.95 -580,132.68 -5.60% -77.00 -714,945.29 119.20 134,812.61 0.00 -10,561.08 
Eden Primary Primary Academy 204.00 5,496.45 1,121,276.69 72,366.15 1,193,642.84 202.00 5,859.42 1,183,603.41 -10,039.43 -0.84% -2.00 -11,718.85 8.23 1,679.42 0.00 0.00
Brook House Primary School Primary Academy 416.00 6,540.62 2,720,896.44 185,953.09 2,906,849.53 410.00 6,993.96 2,867,524.00 -39,325.53 -1.35% -6.00 -41,963.77 6.34 2,638.24 0.00 0.00
Harris Primary Academy Coleraine Park Primary Academy 420.00 6,304.03 2,647,691.66 177,663.94 2,825,355.59 418.00 6,729.01 2,812,724.28 -12,631.32 -0.45% -2.00 -13,458.01 1.97 826.69 0.00 0.00
Harris Primary Academy Philip Lane Primary Academy 398.00 6,020.97 2,396,346.00 166,092.81 2,562,438.81 397.00 6,439.37 2,556,430.90 -6,007.91 -0.23% -1.00 -6,439.37 1.08 431.46 0.00 0.00
Noel Park Primary School Primary Academy 546.00 5,944.59 3,245,744.07 217,641.12 3,463,385.19 578.00 6,325.66 3,656,231.89 192,846.70 5.57% 32.00 202,421.14 -17.54 -9,574.44 0.00 0.00
Trinity Primary Academy Primary Academy 437.00 6,038.03 2,638,618.36 168,776.73 2,807,395.08 437.00 6,424.25 2,807,395.09 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Holy Trinity CofE Primary School Primary Academy 156.00 6,726.53 1,049,338.33 74,635.16 1,123,973.49 167.00 7,135.85 1,191,686.38 67,712.89 6.02% 11.00 78,494.31 -69.11 -10,781.42 0.00 0.00
St Paul's and All Hallows CofE Infant School Primary Academy 79.00 7,939.33 627,206.86 39,009.44 666,216.30 76.00 8,514.90 647,132.70 -19,083.60 -2.86% -3.00 -25,544.71 81.79 6,461.11 0.00 0.00
St Ann's CE Primary School Primary Academy 182.00 6,746.79 1,227,915.77 89,244.05 1,317,159.82 177.00 7,262.55 1,285,470.86 -31,688.96 -2.41% -5.00 -36,312.74 25.41 4,623.77 0.00 0.00
St Michael's CofE Primary School Primary Academy 127.00 6,897.74 876,013.61 65,452.87 941,466.48 127.00 7,479.16 949,853.74 8,387.26 0.89% 0.00 0.00 66.04 8,387.26 0.00 0.00
St Paul's and All Hallows CofE Junior School Primary Academy 117.00 7,094.87 830,099.56 61,414.57 891,514.13 116.00 7,631.84 885,293.34 -6,220.79 -0.70% -1.00 -7,631.84 12.06 1,411.05 0.00 0.00
Duke's Aldridge Secondary Academy 1,061.00 8,624.39 9,150,478.66 682,496.14 9,832,974.80 974.00 9,284.07 9,042,684.73 -790,290.06 -8.04% -87.00 -807,714.14 16.42 17,424.08 0.00 0.00
Woodside High School Secondary Academy 1,192.00 8,651.34 10,312,400.81 715,419.86 11,027,820.66 1,154.00 9,256.75 10,682,294.73 -345,525.94 -3.13% -38.00 -351,756.67 5.23 6,230.74 0.00 0.00
Alexandra Park School Secondary Academy 1,169.00 7,115.04 8,317,477.17 594,913.99 8,912,391.16 1,164.00 7,624.65 8,875,094.40 -37,296.76 -0.42% -5.00 -38,123.26 0.71 826.50 0.00 0.00
St Thomas More Catholic School Secondary Academy 1,029.00 8,779.47 9,034,076.54 596,571.37 9,630,647.91 988.00 9,365.83 9,253,441.28 -377,206.63 -3.92% -41.00 -383,999.08 6.60 6,792.45 0.00 0.00
Heartlands High School Secondary Academy 1,183.00 8,554.11 10,119,514.16 710,203.52 10,829,717.69 1,182.00 9,154.62 10,820,760.05 -8,957.63 -0.08% -1.00 -9,154.62 0.17 196.99 0.00 0.00
Greig City Academy Secondary Academy 994.00 8,575.73 8,524,271.66 609,773.87 9,134,045.52 978.00 9,191.87 8,989,653.35 -144,392.18 -1.58% -16.00 -147,069.99 2.69 2,677.82 0.00 0.00
Harris Academy Tottenham Secondary Academy 1,186.00 7,730.65 9,168,556.46 679,392.79 9,847,949.25 1,147.00 8,309.22 9,530,676.11 -317,273.14 -3.22% -39.00 -324,059.61 5.72 6,786.46 0.00 0.00

Total De-delgation £210K 
(TUR)

Financial Year 2025-26

Change in (£) Change in (%) £10.02 /AWPU for TUR

Total

Appendix 1

Schools Funding Formula Modelling 
Variance 2024-25 Vs 2025-26

Analysis of change (Increase/Decrease) in funding as compared to 2024-25 
financial year.

P
age 11



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

1 

 

   Start Date:    9:00am, 25th November 2024 

 

   Deadline:      12.00pm, 5th December 2024 

 

  

 
 Financial Year 2025/26 

 

 
 

 

School Finance 

London Borough of Haringey 
 

Schools Block 
Funding 
Formula 
Consultation  

Page 13



 

 

2 

 

Schools Block of Dedicated School 

Grant (DSG) Funding Formula 2025/26 

 

 

Contents  
 

NO DESCRIPTION PAGE 
NO 

1.  INTRODUCTION 3-4 

2.  NATIONAL CHANGES IN FUNDING LEVEL FOR 2025/26 5 

3.  PROPOSED FUNDING MODELS  5 – 6  

4.  CONSULTATION QUESTIONNAIRE 7 

5.  SCHOOLS VOTING RIGHTS 7 

6.  CONSULTATION DEADLINE 7 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contact us:  
s-SchoolsReturns@haringey.gov.uk 

 
                                                                                                                                                                            

 
Funding Consultation between Haringey School’s 

Forum and  
Academies, Maintained Primary and Secondary 

Schools 
 

Page 14



 

 

3 

 

1. INTRODUCTION 
 
Under The School and Early Years Finance (England) Regulations 2024, the 
local authority is required to consult with its Schools’ Forum, maintained schools, 
and academies regarding any proposed changes to the school funding formula. 
This includes input on the factors and criteria considered, as well as the methods, 
principles, and rules applied. 
 
This document serves as the basis for consulting with all Haringey schools and 
the Haringey Schools' Forum on the proposed changes to the school funding 
formula for the 2025/26 financial year. The consultation also addresses the 
strategic oversight of current challenges within the high needs block funding. 
 
We encourage all schools to participate in this consultation by completing the 

online survey, or by visiting the following web address: 

https://forms.office.com/e/xRrFubYpXZ  

 
The deadline for responding to the consultation is 12.00pm, 5th December 2024. 
This deadline will enable Schools’ Forum to take into consideration the views of 
schools before the Schools’ Forum meeting scheduled for 4.00pm, 5Th 
December 2024. 
 
The previous Government’s intention for school budgets to be determined using 
a single national formula, known as the National Funding Formula (NFF) has, 
over the last few years, reduced any discretion Local Authorities used to have in 
terms of setting their local formula. For Haringey, any remaining local discretion 
ended, with our 2024/25 local formula becoming aligned with the National 
Funding Formula (NFF) values. 
 
The NFF provides notional funding allocations for schools (once Area Cost 
Adjustments are added), which are then aggregated to calculate the total Schools 
Block funding for each local authority. The autumn school census serves as the 
primary basis for determining these funding allocations. 
 
Changes for this year 2025/26  
 
Due to the delay in receiving the provisional allocations for the 2025-26 financial 
year, our consultation with schools will be based on the principles established in 
last year’s DSG allocation funding formula. Specifically, we will adopt 100% of the 
National Funding Formula (NFF) factor values (with Area Cost Adjustments)  and 

Page 15

https://forms.office.com/e/xRrFubYpXZ
https://forms.office.com/e/xRrFubYpXZ


 

 

4 

 

the proposed amounts/percentages for block transfers and de-delegation, please 
see table 1. 
 
Due to changes in Government in the summer, this year there has been a delay 
in the Department for Education (DfE) publishing their guidance with regard to 
the 2025/26 Dedicated Schools Grant, and the implications for Schools funding 
for 2025/26. This year the DfE has not yet released a draft Authority Proforma 
Tool (APT) for any LA to ‘model’ 2025/26 school budgets as they have done in 
previous years.  
 
As the Department for Education (DfE) is only set to publish the APT budget tool 
in December 2024, we are unable to model the provisional allocations at this 
stage. It will not be possible to delay the required consultation with schools until 
after the DfE have published the APT budget tool as there will be insufficient time 
available to do so.  Therefore we are required to proceed with the consultation in 
advance of the Authority Proforma Tool (APT – schools allocations tool for 
Dedicated Schools Grant).  
 
The Schools Block Working Group (SBWG) will meet to review the indicative 
allocation once the APT and the indicative DSG allocation have been published 
by the DfE. This will likely be in the last week of the School Autumn term. We will 
then present the individual school allocations to the Schools Forum for final 
approval of the APT at the scheduled January meeting for the 2025-26 financial 
year, after which Cabinet Member approval will be required. Once all formalities 
are complete, we will share the indicative allocations with the schools and final 
allocation by 28th February 2025.  
 
The Department for Education (DfE) published general guidance on the indicative 
National Funding Formula (NFF) details for schools and high needs for 2025/26 
on 6th November 2024.  
 
A summary policy note for the schools and high needs national funding formula 
for 2025/26 is available at the following link: Summary policy note for schools 
and high needs national funding formula 2025 to 2026 - GOV.UK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 16

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/pre-16-schools-funding-local-authority-guidance-for-2025-to-2026/summary-policy-document-for-schools-national-funding-formula-2025-to-2026
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/pre-16-schools-funding-local-authority-guidance-for-2025-to-2026/summary-policy-document-for-schools-national-funding-formula-2025-to-2026


 

 

5 

 

2. NATIONAL CHANGES IN FUNDING LEVEL FOR 2025/26 
 
The basic structure of the National Funding Formula (NFF) for schools will remain 

largely unchanged in 2025/26, with only a few national adjustments: 

 

The DfE have stated that schools will receive additional funding for 2025/26 

through the following separate grants in 2024/25 being ‘rolled into’ the Schools 

Block: 

- Teacher Pay Additional Grant (TPAG) 

- Teacher Pension Employer Contribution Grant (TPECG) 

- Core Schools Budget Grant (CSBG) 

 

These will be incorporated into higher NFF values for 2025/26 to reflect the 

integration of these grants. 

 

Key Areas to consider locally: 

 

- Local authorities will be able to set a Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG) 

in local formulas, which for 2025-26 must be between -0.5% and 0%.   

- Local authorities can transfer up to 0.5% of their total Schools Block 

allocation to other blocks within the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG), 

subject to Schools Forum approval. Transfers above 0.5% or any transfers 

without Schools Forum approval will still require a disapplication request to 

the Secretary of State (SoS). 

- Schools with split sites will remain eligible for basic funding, including a 

lump sum for each site, and additional funding for sites more than 100 

metres from the main site.   

- Growth and Falling Rolls funding will continue to be incorporated into the 

formula, with the Authority Proforma Tool (APT) addressing these changes 

within the formula. 

 

3. PROPOSED FUNDING MODELS 
 

The Schools Forum will be consulted after gathering feedback from schools to 
finalise the 2025-26 funding formula, taking into account the consultation 
responses, during the Schools Forum meeting on 5th December 2024. 

Page 17



 

 

6 

 

For 2024/25, Haringey adopted 100% of the National Funding Formula (NFF) 
values. Schools are being consulted on a single model that has to reflect the 
required alignment with NFF values, with the proposed allocations outlined in 
Table 1 below: 
 
The indicative allocations will be shared with schools after the Schools Forum 
approval on 9th January 2025. 
 

Table 1: Proposed allocations from the Schools Block DSG 
Allocation 
type 

Schools 
Affected 

Description  Proposed Amount (£) 

Block Transfer All Schools HNB transfer at 0.5% *TBC  

Top Slice All Schools Growth Fund/Falling Rolls Fund £300,000  

De-Delegation Maintained only Trade Union Facility £210,147  

Block Transfer All Schools CSSB for Education Welfare   *£122,000  

Block Transfer All Schools EY for Nursery split site funding **0  

De-Delegation Maintained only Schools in Financial Difficulty Fund £150,000  

*Block transfers subject to disapplication request and Secretary of State approval 

** The nursery school is currently operating on a single site. 

 

High Needs Block: All schools: A 0.5% block transfer will be made to the HNB 
to support SEND growth and as part of the Safety Valve Programme Agreement 
with the DfE 
 
Growth/Falling Rolls funding: All schools: The growth/falling rolls fund 
allocation will be set at £300K, based on current projections for potential growth 
in schools. This amount remains the same as last year and will be allocated within 
the Authority Proforma Tool (APT) in line with the changes to the 2025/26 school 
funding formula. 
 
Trade Union Facility: Maintained schools only: The budgets for maintained 
schools will include de-delegated amounts to cover trade union duties. For the 
financial year 2025/26, the allocation will remain at £210K, the same as for 2024-
25. Any unused funds will be ring-fenced for the Schools Block.  
 
Education Welfare Charge: All schools: A block transfer of £122K will be made 
to the Central School Services Block (CSSB), the same amount as last year. 
 
Schools in Financial Difficulty: Maintained schools only: to provide targeted 
support to these schools. This would assist school leadership teams in developing 
more robust financial forecasts and deficit recovery plans, any unused funds will 
be ring-fenced for the Schools Block. This is a new request, not made last year. 

Page 18



 

 

7 

 

4. Consultation QUESTIONNAIRE 
 

Feedback questionnaire for Haringey School Funding Formula 2025/26 

Question 1: To support High Needs Block Transfer of 0.5% from Schools 
Block (as part of Safety Valve Program) 

Yes No 

Question 2: To support Growth/Falling Rolls Funding budget of £300k (Yes or No) Yes No 

Question 3: To support Block Transfer of £122k for Education Welfare (Yes or No) Yes No 

Question 4: MAINTAINED SCHOOLS ONLY   

To support de-delegated budget from maintained schools for Trade Union 
Facilities time of £210K (Yes or No) 

 

Yes 

 

No 

Question 5: MAINTAINED SCHOOLS ONLY   

To support de-delegated budget from maintained schools for targeted support for 
Schools in Financial Difficulty of £150K (Yes or No) 

 
Yes 

 
No 

 
Thank you for taking the time to provide your feedback. 

 

 

5. SCHOOLS VOTING RIGHTS 
 

Each school will have two votes: 

1. Headteacher 

2. School Governor (Chair of Governor or Chair of Resources Committee) 

 

6. CONSULTATION DEADLINE 
 

All schools are encouraged to respond to this consultation using the online 
survey  or  Web Link: https://forms.office.com/e/xRrFubYpXZ 
 

Commencement Date: 9:00am, Monday 25th November 2024 
Deadline: 12.00pm, Thursday 5th December 2024 

Page 19

https://forms.office.com/e/xRrFubYpXZ
https://forms.office.com/e/xRrFubYpXZ


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Haringey Council's Local Schools Funding Formula for 2025-26
	Appendix 1 - Schools Indicative Allocation 2025-26v2 Final
	Appendix 2 - Schools Block Funding Consultation 2025-26 Final


